

Bakersfield College
 Assessment Committee Minutes
 November 17, 2023,
 Zoom

Members:

Position	Name	Attendance	Position	Name	Attendance
Co-Chair	Mindy Wilmot	Present	Kinesiology/Health/Ath.	Alexis Pitcher	Absent
Co-Chair	Rebecka Zepeda	Present	Industrial Technology		
Adjunct	Tyler Richmond	Present	Library/Academic Tech.	Faith Bradham	Present
Agriculture	Greg Cluff	Present	Mathematics	Ricardo Garza	Present
Allied Health			Nursing	Debra Kennedy	Present
Applied Science	Justin Flint	Absent	Performing Arts	Cody Ganger	Present
Art	Darrin Ekern	Present	Philosophy		
Behavioral Sciences	Lucas Choate	Present	Physical Sciences	Anna Plett	Present
Biological Sciences	Cassandra Green	Present	Public Safety	Jana Richardson	Present
BMIT	Juan Manzano	Present	Social Sciences	Jennifer Grohol	Present
Communication	Wesley Hernandez	Absent	Classified	Edie Nelson	Present
Counseling	Jeffery Stambook	Present	Student Government	J. Guzman/M. Wyatt	Absent
Education	Teresa McAllister	Absent	Member-at-Large	Jordan Rude	Present
Engineering Systems	Maryam Farahani	Present	Member-at-Large	David Rohac	Present
English	Daniel Gomes	Present	Member-at-Large	David Neville	Present
EMLS			Member-at-Large	Gabriel Searcy	Present
FACE	Marah Meek	Present	Institutional Effectiveness	Sooyeon Kim	Present
Foreign Language/ASL	Qiu Jimenez	Absent	Administrator	Steve Waller	Absent

- I. Call to order-Quorum met-10:32
- II. Good, welfare and concerns- Darrin November 29-30, Ceramic Art Sale in front of the FA building.
- III. Review & approval of the minutes (5 minutes) 10/20/2023
 M/S/C: Edie Nelson/Faith Bradham -motioned to review and approve-motion carried.
- IV. Reports (10 minutes)
 - A. Faculty Co-chair-Art and Automotive are the only two doing a comprehensive review.
 There will be a new GE Ethnic Studies area we may be reviewing. AIQ had request to elumen to have a drop box for the min quals instead of a single line.
 - B. Administrative Co-chair- Thank you all for everything you do. College Council approved our charge.
- V. Agenda Item 1- ILO #3 Report
 M/S/C: Daniel Gomes/Debbie Kennedy -motioned to review and approve-motion carried.

- VI. Agenda Item 2- ILO #1-2023-24 Assessment-Becka shared her screen. Do we want to change the questions or format? She asked for feedback. Was revised.
M/S/C: Edie Nelson/Lucas Choate -motioned to review and approve-motion carried.
- VII. Agenda Item 3-SLO Spotlight: Anna Plett reviewed CHEM B1A, SLO 2. PowerPoint will be posted.
- VIII. Agenda Item 4- Spring Flex Workshop-samples of artifacts, ideas, Becka will send a draft. She asked for volunteers. Let her know. Mindy and Maryam volunteered.
- IX. Agenda Item 5: Assessment Plan Updates-be thinking about updating your plans. She demonstrated where to find them on the web. Some still need updating. Please make sure any new courses are listed.
- X. Agenda Item 6: Team Assignments-Most have 2-3 to review. Due the 27th.
- XI. Next meeting December 1, 2023. Have a nice holiday.
Adjourned at 11:15.